
From: jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net <jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net> 
On Behalf Of donotreply@hounslow.gov.uk 
Sent: 19 September 2025 11:33 
To: Licensing <Licensing@hounslow.gov.uk> 
Subject: FAST TRACK APPLICATION TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE -1362149 

 

Fast Track Pavement Licence online form has been received on 19/09/2025 
at  11:33:13 by London Borough of Hounslow. 

Web reference number: 1362149 

Payment reference: JADT00159349 

  

Page: Previous licence details 

·  Type of request Renew an existing pavement licence - £350  

·  Existing Pavement Licence Details  

• Existing pavement licence number PL131112/2024-2025  

• Date of expiry Tue 30th Sep 2025  

Page: Applicant Details 

·  Are you applying as an individual or a company? Company  

·  Please complete if applying as a company  

• Please state the trading name of your company Five Guys Jv Ltd  

• Registered address of company 1 Bard Road, London, W10 6TP  

• Telephone Number   

• Email   

• Please state Company Registration No. 08185191  

• What type of company LIMITED  

Page: Business Details 

·  Certificate No: FF222678  

·  Date of Issue: Tue 31st Dec 2024  

·  Date of Expiry: Tue 30th Dec 2025  



·  Please upload your public liability certificate? 20242025_TWIMC.pdf  

·  Please provide a detailed plan of the external areas showing dimensions, width, depth 
of area to be licensed and distance to the nearest street furniture and kerb 
Proposed_External_Seating_Area.pdf  

·  You MUST provide photographs of the proposed licensed area 20230921_140741.jpg, 
pavement_notice_1.jpeg, pavement_notice_2.jpeg, Covid_RA_.pdf  

·  Are you applying for a pavement licence in-front of an adjacent premises? No  

Page: Pavement Cafe/Tables & Chairs 

·  Name of premises Five Guys  

·  Address: 217 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London, W4 2DW  

·  Telephone Number   

·  Email   

·  Size of area to be used for the pavement licence (length x width) m2 30.36  

·  Depth: 2.2  

·  Width: 13.8  

·  Please choose your working days Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday  

·  Trading Times:  

 From - am To - pm 

Monday 10:00  23:00  

Tuesday 10:00  23:00  

Wednesday 10:00  23:00  

Thursday 10:00  23:30  

Friday 10:00  23:30  

Saturday 10:00  23:30  

Sunday 10:00  23:00  

·  Where will the tables & chairs be stored at the end of trading hours? Stored inside the 
restaurant  



Page: Further information 

·  Outline how the table and chairs will be managed. as existing - refer to risk 
assessment  

·  Outline how local nuisance will be managed. as existing - refer to risk assessment  

·  Will the placement of the table and chairs allow for people to pass with a minimum of 
1.5m+? Yes  

Page: Applicant Declaration 

·  Declaration I understand that if I do not complete the appropriate sections of the 
application form and provided the required information my application will be rejected.  

·  Signature of Applicant I confirm all the details provided in this form are accurate to the 
best my knowledge at the time of submission and confirm I wish my application to be 
processed.  

·  Date Fri 19th Sep 2025  

·  Full Name Tito Arowobusoye  

·  Company Firstplan (agent)  

·  Position in company Senior Associate  

Page: Payment 
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SEATING

PROPOSED EXTERNAL SEATING LAYOUT - GROUND FLOOR

SCALE 1:50 @ A301

FIVE GUYS

UK

CHISWICK

Chiswick High Road 217-221

London W4 2DW

PROPOSED EXTERNAL SEATING LAYOUT

GROUND FLOOR

FIV220-P213 20/02/20 1:50 @ A3 A KD BT

Scale

Location Plan (NTS)

Client

Date RevisionDrawing No.

Project

Drawing

Drawn By Checked By

Do not scale from this drawing. All drawings to be checked on site. Copyright protected.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with specifications, scheduled and drawings issued by Blacksheep.

All dimensions to be checked on site prior to the commencement of manufacture.

ROD drawings to be issued for Blacksheep comment.

Samples of all finishes are to be sent to Blacksheep for approval.

All discrepancies and omissions on site must be reported to designer for their comment or approval prior to the

commencement of work.

All electrical, lighting, HVAC and plumbing issues to be referred to engineer's drawings prior the commencement

of work.

The designs are subject to approval by statutory authorities and any necessary alterations should be made if

required to comply with statutory requirements.

135 Curtain Road, London EC2A 3BX

+44 (0)20 7713 7413 - blacksheep.uk.com
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A AMENDED SEATING LAYOUT IN RESPONSE TO FIRST PLAN'S COMMENTS 21/02/20 KD BT

P L A N N I N G
1m0 2m

Scale  1:50 @ A3

Denotes extends of proposed

external dining area

Projection of awning above


